
  PUBLIC NOTICES 25 

BRIAN LEONARD
RUTHVEN Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 79B, Sydenham Road, London,
SE26 5EZ, who died on 11/07/2023,
must send written particulars to the
address below by 21/08/2025, after
which date the Estate will be
distributed having regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Charlotte Toogood 
c/o Kings Court Trust Ltd,
Spectrum House, Bond Street, Bristol,
BS1 3LG. Ref: 151884.001

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

MRIKA LTD has applied to Wandsworth Council 
for a premises licence at: 
Da Valter, 206 Trinity Road, London, SW17 
7HP  
to provide the following licensable activities: 
Sale Of Alcohol  – ON And OFF LICENSE  
Monday To Sunday From 10:00 Am Until 23:00    

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing to:  
Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email to: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk 
By 08/07/2025  
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of The Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, 
Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of 
10.00am and 4.00pm. Information on all new 
and variation applications received by the 
Licensing Authority can be viewed on the 
Council’s website www.wandsworth.gov.uk 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine. 

Notice of Application for a New Premises 
Licence Under Section 17 of the Licensing 

Act 2003.  

Notice is hereby given that I Cook U Eat Ltd 
have applied to the London Borough of 
Wandsworth Council for a new premises licence 
for I Cook U Eat, 62 Lavender Hill, London 
SW11 5RQ to permit the sale of alcohol for 
consumption on & off the premises from 11.00 
to 23.00 daily all week. The address of the 
Licensing Authority where the register is kept 
and the application may be inspected during 
normal business hours is: Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond & 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by 
email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  The record of 
this application may be inspected Monday to 
Friday (except Bank Holidays)by prior 
appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond & 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00pm. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk. Any representations 
by any other person or responsible authority 
must be received in writing by the Licensing 
Authority by 05th July 2025 stating the nature 
and grounds for making such representation. It 
is an offence under Section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum fine on summary 
conviction for this offence is an unlimited fine. 
GT Licensing Consultants Tel 07810 826778 
em: gtlicensingconsultants@gmail.com 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Carvalho’s Cafe Ltd has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises: 
Carvalho’s Cafe Ltd, 106 Natal Road, London 
SW16 6HZ 
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities: 
Supply of Alcohol on and off site everyday from 
11:00 - 16:30 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth Town Hall, 
Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  

Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 04.07.2025 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

Notice of application to vary a  
Premises Licence 

Notice is hereby given that Kirusalini Sekarran 
has applied to Wandsworth Council to vary the 
premises licence at Morley’s Fried Chicken, 
259 Mitcham Lane, London, SW16 6QB as 
follows  
Vary the hours for Late Night Refreshment Mon-
Sun 2300-0200 
Vary the opening hours Mon-Sun 1100-0200 
Add Seasonal Variation - Late Night Refreshment 
during month of Ramadan 2300-0400 
Any person who wishes to make a representation 
in relation to this application must give notice in 
writing by 14th July 2025 stating the grounds for 
making said representation to: Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden,Surrey,SM4 5DX or by 
email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road,  Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by an 
unlimited fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR VARIATION 

OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

Notice is hereby given that Padel Box South 
Bermondsey Ltd has applied to the London 
Borough of Lewisham to vary the premises 
licence in respect of Padel Box Bermondsey, 
Unit 3 Ilderton Wharf, Rollins Street, London 
SE15 1EP. 
The proposed variation is to: 
1. Extend the hours for the supply of alcohol on
the premises from 22:00 to 23:00, Monday to
Sunday.
2. Change the layout and associated plan to
include an outside area with an additional bar 
and seating for 50 people. 
3. Remove recorded music from the licence.
4. Extend the opening hours of the premises
from 22:00 to 23:30, Monday to Sunday.
Any person wishing to make a representation in
relation to this application must do so in writing
to: Licensing Authority, London Borough of
Lewisham, Holbeach Office, 9 Holbeach Road,
London SE6 4TW
or by email to licensing@lewisham.gov.uk, to be
received no later than 9th July 2025.
Representations must relate to one or more of
the licensing objectives.
The record of this application can be inspected
by appointment at the above address during
normal office hours.
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make
a false statement in connection with an
application, and the maximum fine on summary
conviction is unlimited.

Notice of application for a Premises Licence.  

  Notice is hereby given that Ajmeet Singh Dang 
has applied to Richmond Council for a new 
premises licence at Grab & Go, 57-58 George 
Street, Richmond, TW9 1HE for Sale of alcohol 
by retail, for consumption off the premises. 
Monday to Thursday 08:00-00:00, Friday and 
Saturday 08:00-01:00, Sunday 10:00-23:00.  

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 10 July 2025 stating the 
grounds for making said representation to: 
Richmond Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Richmond 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.richmond.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

To whom it may concern: 

I, Mr. Mustafa Sakar, do hereby give notice that 
I have applied to the Licensing Authority at the 
London Borough of Bromley for a new Premises 
Licence at: 179 High Street, Penge, SE20 7PF 
and known as Firin Penge. 
The application is to: sale of alcohol, Monday to 
Sunday, 10am to 11pm. 
Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of objection to: Licensing, Civic Centre, 
Churchill Court, 2 Westmoreland Road, 
Bromley, BR1 1AS. Representations received 
after this date cannot be considered. All 
representations MUST BE IN WRITING. 
A copy of the application can be viewed at the 
Licensing Authority’s address during normal 
office hours by appointment; or on the Council’s 
website: www.bromley.gov.uk (search 
applications). 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with this 
application, the maximum fine on summary of 
conviction is currently unlimited. 

Date: 13th June 2025 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
THE A3 GLA ROAD (KINGSTON BY-PASS, LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON) 
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER 2025    
1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above 

named Trafc Order under section 14(1) of the Road Trafc Regulation Act 
1984 for the purpose specied in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is 
summarised in paragraph 3.  

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable street lighting works to take place on 
the A3 Kingston By-Pass.  

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from entering or 
proceeding on the off slip road connecting the westbound carriageway of the 
A3 Kingston By-Pass with Malden Junction roundabout between its junctions 
with the A3 Kingston By-Pass with Malden Junction roundabout.  
The Order will also close the footway on the off slip road connecting the 
westbound carriageway of the A3 Kingston By-Pass with Malden Junction 
roundabout, access to properties will be maintained.  
The Order will be effective between 27th June 2025 and 1st February 2026, 
9:00 PM until 5:00 AM every night or when the works have been completed, 
whichever is the sooner. The prohibition will apply only during such times and 
to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by trafc signs.  

4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for re brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London. 

5. At such times as the prohibitions are in force an alternative route will be 
indicated by trafc signs via A3 Kingston By-pass (westbound), A3 Malden 
Way, A3 Tolworth Rise South, Tolworth Roundabout, A3 Tolworth Rise North 
(eastbound), A3 Malden Way and A3 Kingston By-pass to normal route of 
travel. 

Dated this 20th day of June 2025 
Andrew Ulph 
Co-ordination Manager  
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

Transport for London Public Notice

To place a 
notice in this 

paper and 
online, 

please email  
em@ 

cm‐media 
.co.uk or call 

us on 020 
7232 1639 

Deadline is 
3pm on 

Wednesday 

Notice of application to vary a  
Premises Licence 

Notice is hereby given that Mr. Brinthavan 
Thiviyanathan has applied to Wandsworth 
Council to vary the premises licence at 
Broadway Candyland, 2 Tooting High Street, 
London, SW17 0RG as follows  
Vary the hours for sale of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises to Sunday to 
Thursday 0800 hrs – 0000 hrs (Midnight) 
Friday & Saturday 0800 hrs – 0200 hrs 

Any person who wishes to make a representation 
in relation to this application must give notice in 
writing by 16th July 2025 stating the grounds for 
making said representation to: Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden,Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk   

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road,  Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk   

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by an 
unlimited fine. 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that Mr. Zeeshan Manzoor has applied to Wandsworth Council for a new 
premises licence at The Ladz, 229 Upper Tooting Road, London, SW17 7TG for  
Late Night Refreshment – Indoors and Outdoors – Monday to Sunday – 23:00hrs to 02:00hrs 
(Midnight) 

Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in 
writing by 16th July 2025 stating the grounds for making said representation to: Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk   

The record of this application may be inspected Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road,  
Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. Information on all new and 
variation applications received by the Licensing Authority can be viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk   

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine. 

Friday, June 20th 2025


